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Dear all, a pretty frantic day for many of us for different reasons. I share this to keep everyone in the loop. And am 
grateful to Nina for an excellent summary. We are fortunate to have such an engaged and committed comms team - 
they have spent hours ensuring as much misleading coverage as possible was pulled. 

I will also send over a summary of Jo Swinson's statement in the HoC. She was good and fielded difficult questions well 
for us. 

However, the profile is now heightened as a result and we are now carefully considering how we respond. 

Any questions, please ask any of the sub-group (Mark, Lesley, Alwen, Susan, Martin E). 

Paula 

Paula 

Sent from my iPad 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Mark R Davies GRO ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._; 
Date: 9 July 2013 16:37:59 BST 

To: Paula Vennells GRO I> 
Subject: Fwd: Horizon Summary as requested - please note Press Association piece 

Paula 

This may be useful for board call though I will be on the call too. 

Mark 

Sent from my iPad 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Nina Arnott I GRO 
Date: 9 July 2013 16:32:44 BST 

---------
Cc: Mark R Davies GRO - -1 Ruth X Barker 

GRO
--------- ----- --- - - --- - ------

Subject: Horizon Summary as requested - please note Press Association piece 
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